- EST. 1842 »

4 AGENDA
M E R I D I A N CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
OWNSHI

T NSH P‘!‘ / PARK COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING
April 10,2018 6:00 pm

WORK SESSION - TOWN HALL ROOM 6 PM
CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER
CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PARK PROJECT SCHEDULE

OTHER

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
ADJOURNMENT OF WORK SESSION

NoUulswWwbh =

REGULAR MEETING - TOWN HALL ROOM 7 PM
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. March 13, 2018 Regular Minutes
B. March 13, 2018 Work Session Minutes

COMMUNICATIONS
DIRECTOR’S REPORT
DISCUSSION ITEMS
CLOSED SESSION - FOR CONSIDERATION OF PROPERTY ACQUISITION
. ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION
10. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
11. OTHER MATTERS AND COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS
A. Next Park Commission Meeting: Tuesday, May 8, 2018
B. April Family Fun Events Include:
e Sunday, April 15; Explore Nature Open House, Harris Nature Center, Noon-4pm
e Saturday, April 21; Meridian Farmers’ Market, JC Penney Wing, Meridian Mall, 10 am-2
pm and then Spring Farmers Market begins Saturday, May 5, Central Park Pavilion from
10 am - 2 pm
e Saturday, April 21; Song Bird Nest Box Workshop, Harris Nature Center, at 2 pm (nest
boxes to take home: $12 for a robin shelf or $20 for a bluebird/song bird nest box)
e Sunday, April 22; Earth Day Walkabout, Harris Nature Center, 2 pm, $3/person or
$7 /family
e Friday, April 27; Howl at the Moon, Harris Nature Center, at 8:30 pm, $3/person
e Sunday, April 29; Bird Watching in Our Parks; Hartrick Park, at 8 am
C. May Family Fun Events Include:
e Saturday, May 5; Native Plants Day and Sale, Harris Nature Center from 9 am-1 pm
e Saturday, May 5; Spring Farmers Market Opening Day, Central Park Pavilion, 8 am-2 pm
e Sunday, May 6; Bird Watching in Our Parks, meet at Harris Nature Center and will also
visit Legg Park, at 8 am
e Sunday, May 6; Wildflower Walkabout, Harris Nature Center, at 3 pm

© N w;

12. ADJOURNMENT

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Parks & Recreation Director LuAnn Maisner, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett or 517.853.4600 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. w
A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian mi.us



Park Commission Meeting
April 10, 2018

WORK SESSION

4. Park Projects Schedule



« EST. 1842

MER DIAN

\/*?

To: Park Commissioners

From: LuAnn Maisner, CPRP, Director
Department of Parks and Recreation

Date: April 3,2018
Re: Update on budgeted and Proposed Park Projects

2018 Budgeted Projects:

e Design, engineer and bid the Central Meridian Regional Trail Connector Project in Central

Park. $40,000 (construction in 2019)
o Design, engineer and bid the footbridge and restroom building in the Historical Village.

$30,000 (construction in 2019)

e New park signs with the new Township Brand to replace worn out or absent signage.
$25,000

e Pave Eastgate Park parking lot - $40,000

e Expand parking lot at North Meridian Road Park - $50,000

e Farmers’ Market Relocation Project - $75,000

e DogPark-$80,000

Total for 2018 - $340,000 for projects

2019 Proposed Projects:

e Construction of the Central Meridian Regional Trail Connector $82,500

e Construction of the footbridge and restroom building in the Historical Village -$120,000
e Design, engineering and planning for restroom and pavilion at HNC - $22,000

e Farmers’ Market Relocation Project- $90,000

e Ottawa Hills Playground - $75,000

Total Project Costs for 2019 - $389,500
2020 Proposed Projects:

e Construction of Pavilion and restroom at HNC - $100,000

o Construction of Playground and Wetland restoration at Towner Road Park-$300,000
e Renovation of Central Park Pavilion in Central Park/Landscaping - $250,000

e Nancy Moore Park Playground and Loop Trail Project - $250,000

Total project Costs for 2020 - $9,000

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. i

meridian.mi.us



2018-2023 CIP

Year |Department Project Name Cost Funding Source Recommended for Funding
Pathway Millage ($250K) & ingham
2018 |Public Works & Engineering  |Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Construction and Maintenance $900,000 county millage($663k)
2018 |Public Works & Engineering | Sleepy Hollow Sanitary $650,000 Municipal Bonds
2018 |Public Works & Engineering  |Sleepy Hollow Water Main $250,000 Municipal Bonds
Township Improvement Revolving
2018 |Public Works & Engineering | Grand River Ave Water Main extension - east to west of Van Atta road $273,000 Fund (TIRF)
36" & 48" sanitary interceptor - Grand River Ave west of Park Lake Rd;
2018 |Public Works & Engineering | east of Red Cedar River & at river crossing $500,000 Sewer Fund
2018 |Public Works & Engineering  |Sirhal Drive water main replacement $150,000 Water Fund
2018 |Information Technology Hardware $90,400 General Fund 2017 Township Budget, Page 60
2018 |Information Technology Mobile Data Units $55,000 General Fund 2017 Township Budget, Page 60
2018 |Information Technology New Telephone System $48,000 General Fund 2017 Township Budget, Page 60
2018 |Information Technology ESXI Host Implementation $21,000 General Fund 2017 Township Budget, Page 60
1._2018 |Parks and Recreation Glendale Cemetery Road Repaving $60,000 General Fund
'\2'84@ Parks and Recreation Eastgate Park Parking Lot Paving $50,000 Park Millage
| 2048  |Parks and Recreation Farmers' Market Restroom-office $150,000 | Park Millage, CRCF Grant
Park Millage, Land and Water
_Zbi.Q Parks and Recreation Central Park footbridge and restroom building in Village (design/bid) |  $30,000 Conservation Fund
Land Preservation Millage, Federal
| 2018  |Parks and Recreation Land Preservation Program - Purchase, Operation & Maintenance $100,000  |and State Grants
| 2848 | Parks and Recreation North Meridian Park Parking Lot Expansion - g ~ $50,000 Park Millage
2018 |Parks and Recreation Service Center Storage Facility $25,000 General Fund
Park Millage, Michigan Natural
?&_8 Parks and Recreation Central Meridian Regional Trail Connector (design/bid) $40,000 Resources Trust Fund
2018 TOTAL:| $3,442,400
2019 |Public Works & Engineering | M-78 Water Main (Newton Road to City Limits site) $440,000  |Private Funds
2019 |Public Works & Engineering | Water Main and Valve Replacement $250,000  |Water Fund
2019 |Public Works & Engineering  |Sewer Main Replacement - Lift Station Improvements $300,000 Sewer Fund
Pathway Millage, Ingham County Trail
2019 |Public Works & Engineering  |Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Construction and Maintenance $3,600,000 |Millage, State Grants
2019 |Public Works & Engineering | Birchwood sewer rehab $100,000  |Sewer Fund
Park Millage, General Fund,
2019 | Parks and Recreation Central Park Improvements - Farmers' Market Relocation Plan $800,000 | donations, foundations
2019 |Parks and Recreation Central Meridian Regional Trail Connector -construction $355,000
2019 |Parks and Recreation Central Park footbridge and restroom building in Village -construction $270,000
2019 |Parks and Recreation Towner Road Park Playground $150,000 |Park Millage, donations
2019 |Parks and Recreation Harris Nature Center Pavilion and Restroom $226,000 Park Millage, Federal or State Grant
2019 |Parks and Recreation Park Land Acquisition $10,000 Park Millage
Land Preservation Millage, Federal
2019 |Parks and Recreation Land Preservation Program - Acquisition $200,000 and State Grants
2019 TOTAL:| $6,701,000
2020 |Public Works & Engineering  |Water Main and Valve Replacement $250,000 |Water Fund
2020 |Public Works & Engineering  |Sewer Main spot repairs $410,000 Sewer Fund
Pathway Millage, Ingham County Trail
2020 |Public Works & Engineering  [Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Construction and Maintenance $1,000,000 |[Millage, State Grants
Township Improvement Revolving
2020 |Public Works & Engineering  |Kansas Street Water Main $101,000  |Fund (TIRF)
2020 |Parks and Recreation Central Park Improvements - Pavilion, Spray Plaza, Sculpture Garden $450,000 Park Millage, Federal and State Grants

\J(\b'\"a‘Zl <.4J\J ‘\\\\3 e?ﬁ {n\'\ 17N




2018-2023 CIP

Year |Department Project Name Cost Funding Source Recommended for Funding
2020 |Parks and Recreation Ottawa Hills Park Improvements $80,000 Park Millage
2020 |Parks and Recreation Marshall Park Playground Replacement and improvements $165,000  |Park Millage
Land Preservation Millage, Federal
2020 |Parks and Recreation Land Preservation Program - Acquisition $200,000 and State Grants
2020 TOTAL:| $2,656,000
2021 |Public Works & Engineering | Water Main and Valve Replacement $250,000 |Water Fund
2021 |Public Works & Engineering | Sewer Main - Manhole Rehab $100,000 Sewer Fund
2021 |Public Works & Engineering | Service Center Expansion Design and Engineering $80,000 General fund
Pathway Millage, Ingham County Trail
2021 |Public Works & Engineering  |Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Construction and Maintenance $1,500,000 |Millage, State Grants
2021 |Parks and Recreation Hillbrook Park Improvements Restroom building $210,000 |Park Millage, Federal and State Grants
2021 |Parks and Recreation Harris Nature Center Parking Lot Expansion $60,000 Park Millage
| 2021 |Parks and Recreation Wonch Park Improvements - Stream bank restoration $200,000 Park Millage, Federal and State Grants
Land Preservation Millage, Federal
2021 |Parks and Recreation Land Preservation Program - Purchase, Operation & Maintenance $200,000 and State Grants
2021 |Parks and Recreation Nancy Moore Park Playground Replacement and Loop Trail $200,000  |Park Millage, Grant
2021 TOTAL:| $2,800,000
2022 |Public Works & Engineering  |Water Main and Valve Replacement $250,000 |Water Fund
2022  |Public Works & Engineering | Sewer Main Replacement - county park Lift Station Improvements $700,000  |Sewer Fund
2022 |Public Works & Engineering | Service Center Expansion Construction $1,200,000 |General Fund
2022 |Public Works & Engineering  |Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Construction and Maintenance $300,000 |Pathway Millage
2022 | Parks and Recreation Central Park Improvements $500,000  |Park Millage, Federal and State Grants
2022 |Parks and Recreation Wonch Park Improvements - Restroom Replacement $300,000 |Park Millage, Federal and State Grants
Land Preservation Millage, Federal
2022  |Parks and Recreation Land Preservation Program - Purchase, Operation & Maintenance $200,000 |and State Grants
2022  |Parks and Recreation Nancy Moore Park Picnic Pavilion $150,000 Park Millage, Federal and State Grants
2022 TOTAL:| $3,600,000
2023  [Public Works & Engineering  |Water Main and Valve Replacement $250,000 |Water Fund
2023  |Public Works & Engineering | Sewer Main Replacement - Lift Station Improvements $300,000 |Sewer Fund
2023 |Public Works & Engineering  |Pedestrian/Bicycle Pathway Construction and Maintenance $300,000  |Pathway Millage
2023 |Parks and Recreation Legg Park South Development $195,000 Park Millage, Federal and State Grants
2023  |Parks and Recreation Snell-Towar Recreation Center Improvements $100,000  |park millage
Land Preservation Millage, Federal
2023 |Parks and Recreation Land Preservation Program - Purchase, Operation & Maintenance $200,000 |and State Grants
Park Millage, Pathway Millage,
| 2023  |Parks and Recreation Meridian Riverfront Park Trail Improvements $950,000 Federal or State Grants
2023  |Parks and Recreation Newton Road Park Playground and sidewalks $100,000 |Park Millage

2023 TOTAL:

$2,395,000




Remaining CIP Projects Summary by Park
January 11, 2018

Central Park Improvements
e Sculpture Garden
e Pavilion and Sidewalks (Village)
e Pavilion
e Universal Playground
e Splash Pad

e Restroom Building
e Bridge into Village
e Promenade Pathway (A,C,D)

Funding:
Grants $429,000
Park Millage $1,726,000

S 60,000 plus art
$200,000
$200,000
$500,000

$500,000
$1,460,000

$200,000 * ($100,000 grant)
$100,000 * ($50,000 grant)
$395,000 * ($279,000 grant)

(Other Projects and amenities in Master Plan $2,482,000)

Farmers’ Market Relocation
e Pavilion/ice rink*
e Playground*
e Restroom Building/office*
e Performance Stage

$700,000 ($110,000 grant)$200,000pm
$100,000

$150,000 ($75,000 grant)

$ 25,000 ($25,000 grant)

e Sidewalks and crosswalk $75,000

e Landscaping $ 15,000

e Picnic Tables/Trash Containers* $ 15,000

$1,080,000
Park Millage $390,000
Other Funding Sources $690,000
Ottawa Hills Park
Playground and improvements $210,300

(fencing, loop path, basketball hoop, resurfacing, site furnishings, tree maintenance, Little free

library, sm soccer goals, new play equipment)
Funding: Park millage: $210,300

Page 10f3



Marshall Park

Accessible Playground $100,000

Paved Loop Trail S 50,000

Parking improvements $ 10,000

Landscaping S 5,000
Funding: Park Millage $165,000

Towner Road Park

Playground and amenities $250,000
Funding: Park Millage:250,000
Harris Nature Center
Pavilion $150,000 (550,000 grant)
Restroom Building near HNC $100,000 ($50,000 grant)
Parking lot expansion $60,000
Funding:
Grants $100,000
Park Millage $210,000
Nancy Moore Park
Accessible Playground $200,000
Paved trail around soccer fields S 80,000
Pavilion $150,000
Funding: Park Millage $430,000

Newton Road Park
Playground $100,000

Park Millage $100,000

Wonch Park
Restroom $250,000
Stream bank improvements $200,000
Accessible canoe landing $125,000
WiFi $10,000
Funding: Park Millage $585,000

Page 2 of 3



Legg Park
Pave Driveway $120,000

Expanded Parking  $ 60,000
Habitat Improve S 15,000

Funding Park Millage $195,000

Hillbrook
Restroom Bldg. $150,000
Accessible Trails S 60,000
Funding: Park Millage $210,000
OTHER:
Meridian Riverfront Park Improvements

Pave/Boardwalk River Trail $950,000
Funding: Park Millage$950,000

Snell Towar Recreation Center and Park
Need to discuss future of the Rec Center

Funding Summary:
(not including Meridian Riverfront Park or Snell Towar)

Park Millage funds available through 2025 for projects  $3,500,000

Funding needed to complete CIP Projects $4,471,300
GRANTS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CIP PROJECTS ($971,300)

Page 3 of 3



Park Commission Meeting
April 10,2018

4. MINUTES

a. March 13, 2018 Work Session Minutes
b. March 13, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes



EST. 1842

/\
MERIDIAN ?
oW (e

i NS HI Pa¥
\\/‘/\

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

PARK COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864

Administrative Conference Room

Date, Time March 13, 2018; 7 pm

PRESENT: Chair, Michael McDonald; Vice Chair Amanda Lick; Commissioner Annika Schaetzl;
Commissioner Mark Stephens; Commissioner Courtney Wisinski

ABSENT: None

STAFF: LuAnn Maisner, Parks and Recreation Department Director

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair McDonald called the regular meeting to order at 7:08 pm.

2. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
None

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A. Remove items #7 Public Hearings - MDNR Grant Submissions: #B Land and Water
Conservation Fund - Native Landscaping, Accessible Courtyard and Pavilion Renovation for
Central Park and #8Action Items: #B Land and Water Conservation Fund - Native
Landscaping, Accessible Courtyard and Pavilion Renovation for Central Park

Commissioner Stephens moved TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED. Seconded by
Commissioner Lick.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. January 16, 2018 Regular Minutes
B. January 30, 2018 Special Meeting Minutes

Chair McDonald moved TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF JANUARY 16, 2018 REGULAR
MEETING AND JANUARY 30, 2018 SPECIAL MEETING AS SUBMITTED. Seconded by
Commissioner Lick.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

5. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Items to/from the Public
1. From: Lori Irwin, Ed.D., CPRP, Central Michigan University, RE: Thank you
2. Jonathan K. Trudeau, PhD Student, MSU, RE: Requesting permission to conduct
research on white-tailed deer movement
3. Patrick Lindemann, ICDC RE: Towar Woods Prescribed Burn



DRAFT Minutes — Park Commission
March 13, 2018
Page 2 of 6

B.

C.

Commission Information
1. Towne Courier Legal Notice 2018 DNR Grant Applications
2. Harris Nature Center Foundation 2017 Annual Report

Staff Inquiries/Response
1. To: Jon Mayes, Land Preservation Advisory Board Chair and Mike McDonald, Park
Commission Chair, RE: Mandenberg Woods

Commissioner Stephens moved TO ACCEPT AND PLACE THE ITEMS OF COMMUNICATION
ON FILE. Seconded by Commissioner Schaetzl.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

6. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

A.

&

mo

R

Greater Lansing Area Joint Park Board meeting at Hannah Community Center Thursday,
May 7, 2018 5:30-8pm Hannah Community Center. Agenda includes Reception, MParks
Presentation, Tips for effective advocacy, Ingham Co Parks and Trails Millage update, Local
initiatives

Grants applications in process

Ingham Co Trail Update - Proposed Boardwalk pathway on east side of Okemos Road
between Gaylord Smith Court and Central Park Drive. Still under consideration. Will be
determined in April.

Project update

Notice of controlled burn in rain gardens in Towar Gardens from the Ingham County Drain
Commissioners office. This spring. Will receive notification when scheduled.

New Interpretive signs for the Historical Village

Farmers’ Market Relocation

Hiring Staff: Farmers Market Manager, Seasonal maintenance, Recreation Intern, Park
Ranger

Cemetery software - community interface on website

Website

Okemos Road Bridge Replacement RFP

Meeting next week with representatives from the Michigan Mountain Biking Association on
rehabbing and maintaining the Pump Track at Eastgate Park

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS-MDNR GRANT SUBMSSIONS

A.

Natural Resources Trust Fund -Inclusive Play and Nature Observation Space for Towner

Road Park

1. Chair McDonald declared public hearing open at 7:38 pm

2. Staff presented project overview of the project which includes an inclusive play area
with poured in place safety surface, and wetland improvements with a nature
observation area at Towner Road Park. This park, located at 2055 Towner Road, is
currently under construction and contains two soccer/lacrosse fields, two ball
diamonds, paved walking path, pavilion, restroom, parking lot and six pickleball courts.
The park is still in need of native wetland enhancements with nature observation
opportunities and an accessible playground. The total project cost is $287,000 with a



DRAFT Minutes — Park Commission
March 13, 2018
Page 3 of 6

70% grant request of $200,900 and a local match from the Park Millage in the amount of

$86,100.

Public comment - None

4. Commissioners’ comments — Chair McDonald expressed his support for the project and
added that it will provide the Park Commission the opportunity to complete the
masterplan that has been created for this park. Commissioner Wisinski suggested
adding bird feeders and plantings in the wetlands that will be attractive to wildlife.

5. Chair McDonald declared the public hearing closed at 7:44 pm

w

B. Land and Water Conservation Fund - Native Landscaping, Accessible Courtyard and
Pavilion Renovation for Central Park

This item was removed from the agenda.

C. Michigan Recreation Passport - Neighborhood Play Space and Fitness Zone for Ottawa Hills

Neighborhood Park

1. Chair McDonald declared the public hearing open at 7:44 pm

2. Director Maisner presented an overview of the proposed project of replacing old
playground equipment and creating a new playground and fitness zone area. The Park
Commission hosted a neighborhood meeting last fall with 30 neighbors in attendance.
We asked for their input on future improvements. Commissioners and staff engaged
with both the parents and children in attendance. The result of that meeting is what has
led the Park Commission to seek funding for improvements to this park. The
neighborhood is mostly comprised of families with small children and they are very
excited to see the park updated and improved.

3. Public comment - none

4. Commissioners comment

5. Chair McDonald declared the public hearing closed at 7:50 pm

8. ACTION ITEMS
A. Natural Resources Trust Fund - Inclusive Play and Nature Observation Space for Towner
Road Park

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner Wisinski and supported by
Commissioner Stephens:

WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Natural Resources accepts grant requests from
local units of government to assist in the development and acquisition of recreation
properties; and

WHEREAS, it is possible to have up to 75% of the total project cost funded by the Natural
Resources Trust Fund program; and

WHEREAS, the Park Commission is interested leveraging local Park Millage Funds by
obtaining supplemental grant funding for park projects whenever possible; and

WHEREAS, Meridian Township has prepared a grant application for submission to the
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund for $287,000 of improvements to Towner Road



DRAFT Minutes — Park Commission
March 13, 2018
Page 4 of 6

Park consisting of an Inclusive Play and Nature Observation Space to improve and expand
recreation opportunities and accessibility for visitors of all abilities; and

WHEREAS, this project is identified and supported in the 2017-2021 Parks and Recreation
Master Plan adopted by the Meridian Township Board and Park Commission, and is on file
with the Michigan Department of Natural Resources; and

WHEREAS, the grant request is outlined and justified in the 2017-2021 Capital
Improvements Program adopted by the Township Board and Park Commission; and

WHEREAS, park development and improvements are supported by Township Board Policy
and 2018 Goals and Objectives; and

WHEREAS, this grant request was open to public review on March 13, 2018; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PARK COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN, as follows:

To support submission of a grant application to the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund
for development of an Inclusive Play and Nature Observation Space in Towner Road Park
with a total project cost of $287,000. The thirty (30%) percent local match of $86,100 will
be funded by the Park Millage, with the remaining seventy (70%) percent ($200,900)
funded by the MNRTF grant.

ADOPTED:

YEAS: Vice Chair Amanda Lick; Commissioner Annika Schaetzl; Commissioner Mark
Stephens; Commissioner Courtney Wisinski; Chair, Michael McDonald

NAYS: None

Resolution carried unanimously.

B. Land and Water Conservation Fund - Native Landscaping, Accessible Courtyard and
Pavilion Renovation for Central Park

This item was removed from the agenda

C. Michigan Recreation Passport - Neighborhood Play Space and Fitness Zone for Ottawa Hills
Neighborhood Park

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner Wisinski and supported by
Commissioner Schaetzl:

WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Natural Resources Recreation Passport Fund
accepts grant requests from local units of government to assist in the improvement and
renovation of recreation properties; and



DRAFT Minutes — Park Commission
March 13, 2018
Page 5 of 6

WHEREAS, it is possible to have up to 75% of the total project cost funded by the Recreation
Passport Fund grant program; and

WHEREAS, Recreation Passport Fund grant funds are derived from the purchase of a State
Park stickers during the driver’s license renewal process that includes a small allocation to
support local recreation projects; and

WHEREAS, the Park Commission is interested leveraging local Park Millage Funds by
obtaining supplemental grant funding for park projects whenever possible; and

WHEREAS, Meridian Township has prepared a grant application for submission to the
Michigan Recreation Passport Grant Program for $100,000 of improvements to Ottawa Hills
Neighborhood Park consisting of a neighborhood play space and fitness zone to expand
recreation opportunities and accessibility for visitors of all abilities; and

WHEREAS, this project is identified and supported in the 2017-2021 Parks and Recreation
Master Plan adopted by the Meridian Township Board and Park Commission, and is on file
with the Michigan Department of Natural Resources; and

WHEREAS, the grant request is outlined and justified in the 2017-2021 Capital
Improvements Program adopted by the Township Board and Park Commission; and

WHEREAS, park development and improvements are supported by Township Board Policy
and 2018 Goals and Objectives; and

WHEREAS, this grant request was open to public review on March 13, 2018; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PARK COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN, as follows:

To support submission of a grant application to the Michigan Recreation Passport Grant
Fund for development of a play space and fitness zone with a total project cost of $100,000.
The twenty-five (25%) percent local match of $25,000 will be funded by the Park Millage,
with the remaining seventy-five (75%) percent ($75,000) funded by the Recreation
Passport program.

ADOPTED:
YEAS: Vice Chair Amanda Lick; Commissioner Annika Schaetzl; Commissioner Mark
Stephens; Commissioner Courtney Wisinski; Chair, Michael McDonald

NAYS: None
Resolution carried unanimously.

9. CLOSED SESSION
None



DRAFT Minutes — Park Commission
March 13, 2018
Page 6 of 6

10. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None

11. OTHER MATTERS AND COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS
A. Next Park Commission Meeting: Tuesday, April 10,2018
B. Township Offices closed Friday, March 30 at Noon in observance of Good Friday.
C. Meridian Farmers’ Winter Market: April 7 & 21; 10 am - 2 pm; JC Penney Corridor;
Meridian Mall
D. April Family Fun Events:
April 15 - Explore Nature Open House
April 21 - HNC Stewardship Mornings
April 21 - Song Bird Nest Box Workshop
April 22 - Earth Day Walkabout
April 27 - Howl at the Moon

v W e

12. ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Stephens moved, TO ADJOURN THE REGULAR MEETING. Seconded by
Commissioner Wisinski.

VOICE VOTE: Motion passed unanimously.
The meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm.
13. NEXT MEETINGS:
The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 10, 2018 in the Town Hall Room, Meridian

Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI. Work Session at 6 pm and Regular Meeting
at 7 pm.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

PARK COMMISSION WORK SESSION DRAFT MINUTES
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864

Town Hall Room

Date, Time: March 13, 2018; 6 pm

PRESENT: Chair, Michael McDonald; Vice Chair Amanda Lick; Commissioner Annika Schaetzl;
Commissioner Mark Stephens; Commissioner Courtney Wisinski

EXCUSED: None

STAFF: LuAnn Maisner, Parks and Recreation Department Director

1. CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER
Chair McDonald called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.

2. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Stephens moved TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS SUBMITTED. Seconded by
Commissioner Schaetzl.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

4. REVEW GRANT HEARING PROJECTS
Director Maisner discussed the details of the grant applications that are being completed for the
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund, Michigan Recreation Passport Grant, and the Land and
for the Water Conservation Fund. Following discussion, it was determined to focus our energy
toward the MNRTF and Recreation Passport programs for 2018. The public hearing scheduled
for the regular meeting for the LWCF project will be removed from the agenda.

5. TRI-COUNTY PARK BOARD MEETING
Director Maisner shared that the Directors from East Lansing, Lansing, Delhi Township, Delta
Township, DeWitt, Ingham County and Meridian are organizing a meeting of all the Park and
Recreation Commissions/Boards. This event will take place on May at Hannah Center in East
Lansing.

6. OTHER
None

7. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None

8. ADJOURNMENT OF WORK SESSION
Chair McDonald adjourned the work session at 7:03 pm.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



Park Commission Meeting
April 10, 2018

5. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Items to/from the Public
1. From: Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s Office; RE: Controlled
Prescribed Burn Notice Snell Towar Recreation Center/Towar
Gardens area
2. From: Teresa DeLisle Morgan; RE: Eastgate Park Pump Track
3. From: Cecelia Kramer, President Forest Hills Homeowners
Association, RE: issues in Forest Hills Natural Area Park

B. Commission Information
C. Staff Inquiries/Response

1. From: Kelsey Dillon, RE: Stewardship Coordinator Report for
March 8, 2018 Land Preservation Advisory Board Meeting



MARCH 23, 2018 FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL (517) 676-8395

- -

--4!
-

ONTROLLED PRESCRIBED
" "BURNING

When? Where?
April 2018 see attached map

CONTROLLED PRESCRIBED
BURN NOTICE

The Towar Snell and Towar Gardens and Branches Drain Drainage Districts

are planning a controlled prescribed burn.

; " - : ATy | R sl R T .-p__’.__:T ‘ 7#7’_-? a2l
B | s ,:,,-,'w‘ P B, Iy A . £y P e - ,‘-‘ 5
i :

Ingham County Drain Commissioner

Patrick E. Lindemann

Residents and Neighbors of the
Towar Snell and Gardens
Drains:

As part of maintaining the
drain and its natural buffer
vegetation, we will be conduct-
ing a controlled prescribed
burn on some areas around the
wetland ponds and rain gar-

dens. This flyer is designed to
give you some information
needed to understand the
process. Should you have
questions, please feel free to
call (517) 676-8395.




MARCH 23, 2018 FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL (517) 676-8395

Why Burn? Historically, fire was a
common feature of the midwest land- Towar Gardens Rain Garden
scape. By reintroducing fire we are
reintroducing a natural process. With
the cessation of fire, we have allowed
many fire-intolerant, non-native plant
species to out-compete the native, fire-
adapted plants. Native plants are
needed at Towar for their superior
ability to help cleanse stormwater of
pollutants from our neighborhoods.

Are Burns Safe? The burnis
conducted by well-equipped, ful-
ly-trained staff with the Meridian
Township Fire Department in at-
tendance. A prescribed burn will
produce some smoke. In general,
emissions from burns are significantly
less than those produced from mowing
a comparably-sized site. Persons need-
ing to avoid any smoke exposure for
medical reasons may leave contact in-
formation with the Ingham County
Drain Commissioner’s Office, and they
will be given individual notice of the
burn timing. Animal life will be pro-
tected by not burning while ground
nesting activity occurs.

When? Burns are best done in
Spring, before much new growth has
occurred. We’re planning this burn for
April. In order to conduct a prescribed
burn, we must wait until conditions are
right. Weather conditions - tempera-
ture, wind direction and strength, hu-
midity, barometric pressure, and
ground moisture - all must be within
the proper range before we proceed.
We will notify local news media on the
morning we are conducting the burn. highlighted in yellow).
If you would

like to be noti-

fied the morn-

ing we plan to

burn, please

call.

Picture taken 2 weeks after Picture taken 6 weeks after

prescribed burn. prescribed burn.

This year, the prescribed burn will occur around the parks and rear
yard rain gardens (see attached map on the back of the letter for areas




i
. Wil | = el
~ ] ey, ":f:-.ﬂﬂ“" ____j fE.(_——j - 3NE _.;E % i
| — —— == | i
om - = =3 - - = _ i
i =l ams Y= ot B -5;-..\\ | /
E— e i | < T TN j
B | | S—p— LR [ ‘g % ( mg
T =t ma =58
: a2 o Vaakd | = DESCRETION 1P.0S. (@)
| s B || et o= - G = i Z &P
| . =5 o I — ] _—_- P \ / 1019 : < m I
o8 . = - - = /Iﬂ 1010 I =l¢5s
.. : ™ = « P . = Slos=
I b1t L“.‘-' = 18 e o] we— 52‘14

; €B1080 _‘—m;—{'ﬂ = —+—i"-r=$ - b = -8 . H| bz T ] LLI Q Ez

i R q’""""' : i =T i /-:ﬂi ,:”‘ar /uﬂs. T e D O §

o T N R P mizzicell 7= o5 7 Dméd=l§ 7 i > 2" e | j-osd]| " mn b gg
= ! i - o N T ?':T—__— = =

ol = ||~ Al 2 AT P T et TN | — Bjg:

e | | Bt 0 S R = e L W Slog

i : — r — T pl -~: - § [ o= - 0 - = ; ! t E .O_

- E i e U= = | Sw - L e Z
_'::.ij.r ca e :"“u_uc-\':' 7'.-: - 7'.:: iy rTfa:_. i S " :__ a Nai= (__) 8 g% ﬁ

“_“E__' e ‘—_—"- S— o ' L i = 1 - o= __.'—.—._ o . :

s § 7:: ] _ j - ::_:7:: = ) _:___c_ - = :,;—"—{: E ; 25
| g Ty | | | gy P LW ey 1T S W ﬁ<_ S
e A2 o e | e s = S || S o

},_\.lﬂa.._l o3 7§—"'—'-T—~—-— o | = P ﬂ_:__ = 1 - | m—
1_.___ - o === E[\— e 1 ) = e 1 = - ﬂﬁl‘l&_
,./:l“' . ) F - 1- -




LuAnn Maisner

From: Teresa Delisle Morgan <tldelisle@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 8:43 AM

To: LuAnn Maisner

Ce: Jared J Steffen; sarodger@yahoo.com; Holly Taylor
Subject: Eastgate Park Next Steps

Attachments: Eastgate Park 3.21.18.pdf

Good morning LuAnn,

Thank you so much for taking the time to meet with us yesterday afternoon. I'm really excited about having the
opportunity to improve and expand use of Eastgate Park and the pump track. The active membership of the
MMMBA, along with several other local social and racing mountain bike groups, has really grown in size and
enthusiasm, so I think it's a perfect time to harness that energy for this project.

As discussed, I think we would like to begin work soon in order to have something that can be enjoyed this
summer. If you could let me know when you have an idea of whether any dirt, high in clay content, will be
available through Meridian Township construction projects, I would appreciate it. I <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>